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To FCC

Overall Evaluation for FCC id: H9P4111CDMA

The Symbol 4111CDMA has 3 transmitters and is capable of transmission on 4 frequency ranges

In brief they can transmit as follows:
e CDMA 1900 HZ can transmit singly and also co-transmit with the Snapper
(Bluetooth) 2.4 GHZ radio

e CDMA 800 HZ can transmit singly and also co-transmit with the Snapper (Bluetooth)
2.4 GHZ radio

e LA4137 (802.11) 2.4 GHz radio which can only transmit singly

e . Snapper (Bluetooth) 2.4 GHZ radio singly and also co-transmit with the CDMA
Modules

This product is an assembly of previously approved modules. As a consequence the original test
reports are included in addition to test data related to this particular use.

| found the exhibits compliant to the relevant FCC 47 CFR parts.
The following clarifications were made during the evaluation

1 Audio
The Motherboard schematics show a speech capability (Audio page) .
The client has confirmed that speech is not supported in this model.

Yours sincerely
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Hilton Carr
Task Manager, Certification and Technical Development
For BABT TCB
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